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Joy Roxas

From: Kirby Leeke 
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2016 11:05 AM
To: 'Michael Graham'
Subject: RE: Moreton Futures Trust

Michael, 
 
No problems.  Unfortunately, as we are registered for GST, we have to pay 1/11th to the ATO, but I have sent you a 
tax invoice, so you can do with it as you like. 
 
I checked this morning, and just re‐checked, but nothing has beed credited to our bank account. 
 
Could I confirm the BSB is   and the Account number is  . 
 
Regards, 
  

Kirby Leeke 
Malcolm V. Leeke & Co. 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 
  
Phone  
Fax   
 

From: Michael Graham    
Sent: 17 March 2016 10:43 AM 
To: Kirby Leeke   
Subject: Re: Moreton Futures Trust 

 
Hi Kirby 
 
I sought approval for $10k maximum.  I trust this is OK. 
 
Payment should now be received as it was processed last evening also.   
 
Thanks again. 
 

Michael 
 
Michael Graham 
Chief Executive 

  

Focus Pacific  
266 Roma Street 
BRISBANE  QLD  4000 
 
m:   
t:   
p: PO Box 545, THE GAP  QLD  4061 
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From: Kirby Leeke   
Date: Thursday, 17 March 2016 10:31 am 
To: Michael Graham   
Subject: RE: Moreton Futures Trust 
 

Michael, 
  
Not too sure if the $10,000 was to include GST or plus GST. 
  
I have attached 2 versions of invoices for this item.  Please let me know which is correct (your intention). 
  
Regards, 
  
Kirby Leeke 
Malcolm V. Leeke & Co. 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 
  
Phone  
Fax   
  

From: Michael Graham    
Sent: 16 March 2016 3:59 PM 
To: Kirby Leeke   
Subject: Moreton Futures Trust 
  
Good Afternoon Kirby 
  
I have just been speaking with Allan Sutherland and have decided to support his campaign with a $10,000 donation.  You 
will see this come through over the course of the next 24 hours, most likely from Focus Pacific Pty Ltd, or from FP Edward 
Parade Pty Ltd. 
  
I would appreciate an invoice/receipt in due course. 
  
Kind regards 
  

Michael 
  
Michael Graham 
Chief Executive 

  

Focus Pacific  
266 Roma Street 
BRISBANE  QLD  4000 
  
m:   
t:   
p: PO Box 545, THE GAP  QLD  4061 
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BSB Number  

Commonwealth Bank of Australia

Signature:     ______________________________________

Account Name :  Moreton Futures Trust

Account Number  

Direct Credit to Bank Account
OR
Cheque enclosed for $_________.____ payable to Moreton Futures Trust.

Payment Details:

Phone:
Fax:

Email:

MORETON FUTURES TRUST
PO Box 42
EVERTON PARK   QLD   4053

Tax Invoice
Invoice #: 00000014

Date: 17/03/2016

Bill To:

Focus Pacific Pty Ltd/ FP Edward
Parade Pty Ltd
266 Roma Street
BRISBANE  QLD  4000

Description Amount Code

COMMENT

TERMS - NET CASH INVOICE

GST:

Total Inc GST:

Amount Paid:

CODE RATE GST

A.B.N.

Support/Sponsorship for Alan Sutherland $11,000.00 GST

$1,000.00

$11,000.00

$0.00

$11,000.00

GST 10% $1,000.00 $10,000.00

CCC EXHIBIT



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

Support/Sponsorship for Alan Sutherland $10,000.00 GST

$909.09

$10,000.00

$0.00

$10,000.00

GST 10% $909.09 $9,090.91

CCC EXHIBIT




